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Kimberley Pena @leles) qq - E:C

From: Kimberley Pena
Sent:  Wednesday, August 04, 2010 4:22 PM

To: Katherine Fleming; Andrew Maurey

Cc: Ann Cole; Mark Cicchetti; John Slemkewicz

Subject: RE: Docket No. 090079-El - Return of Confidential Documents
09 Q

Per this e-mail, we will return DNs OSOIS—OQQ and 08855-N, Thank you for your help in this matter.

¥y M,

From: Katherine Fleming

Sent: Wednesday, August 04, 2010 4:13 PM

To: Kimberley Pena; Andrew Maurey

Cc: Ann Cole; Mark Cicchetti; John Slemkewicz ]

Subject: RE: Docket No. 090079-EI - Return of Confidential Documents

Yes, please.

From: Andrew Maurey

Sent: Wednesday, August 04, 2010 4:16 PM

To: Kimberley Pena; Katherine Fleming

Cc: Ann Cole; Mark Cicchetti; John Slemkewicz

Subject: RE: Docket No. 090079-EI - Return of Confidential Documents

yes

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Wednesday, August 04, 2010 4:14 PM

To: Andrew Maurey; Katherine Fleming

Cc: Ann Cole; Mark Cicchetti; John Slemkewicz

Subject: RE: Docket No. 090079-EI - Return of Confidential Documents

Andrew and Katherine, DN 08015-09 is cross referenced with DN 08855-09. DN 08015-09 was filed with the
NOL Is this one to be returned to the source also?

From: Andrew Maurey

Sent: Wednesday, August 04, 2010 2:46 PM

To: Kimberley Pena; John Slemkewicz COM

Cc: Katherine Fleming; Ann Cole; Mark Cicchetti ———

Subject: RE: Docket No. 090079-EI - Return of Confidential Documents APA _____
ECR

these documents can be returned to the Company

GCL

RAD
From: Kimberley Pena S§C
Sent: Wednesday, August 04, 2010 12:48 PM APM
To: John Slemkewicz C —
Cc: Andrew Maurey; Katherine Fleming; Ann Cole apC = L
Subject: RE: Docket No. 090079-El - Return of Confidential Documents CLK - Do et E DAL
Please confirm that the below document is to be return to the source. 5L 37 G =9 2

8/4/2010
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From: Katherine Fleming

Sent: Wednesday, August 04, 2010 12:43 PM

To: Kimberley Pena

Cc: Andrew Maurey

Subject: Docket No. 090079-EI - Return of Confidential Documents
Importance: High

Kim,

Please return document no. 08855-09 in Docket No. 090079-EI.
Thank you,

Katherine

8/4/2010



